
Page 1 of 2 

BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

SECOND SUPERVISORY DISTRICT 

COUNTIES OF MONROE AND ORLEANS 

There will be a Regular Meeting of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services on Wednesday, 

November 18, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Room of the Richard E. Ten Haken Educational Services Center, 

3599 Big Ridge Road, Spencerport, New York 14559. 

BOARD MEMBERS  

DennisLaba, President 

R. Charles Phillips, Vice President

John Abbott

Kathleen Dillon

John Heise

Gerald Maar 

Michael May 

Constance Rockow 

Elizabeth VenVertloh 

AGENDA 

1. Call the Meeting to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Agenda Item(s) Modifications

4. Approval of Minutes: October 21, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes

5. Public Interaction

6. Financial Reports

1. Resolution to Accept Treasurer’s Report

2. Resolution to Accept WinCap Report

3. Internal Claims Exception Log

4. 20-21 Annual Grant Summary Review

7. Old Business

1. Capital Project Update and Cost Report (Campus Construction)

2. New York State School Boards Association Convention Debrief

8. Audit Committee Update

1. October 21, 2020 Audit Committee Meeting Minutes

9. Board Presentation:  Work-Based Learning/Hospitality and Applied Skills (Barbara Martorana and Nicole 
Littlewood)

10. New Business

1. Resolved to Approve Donation of training engine block and stand from Ford Motor Company c/o WH 

Ford

2. Resolved to Approve Donation of $5,000.00 from Donald F. and Maxine B. Davison Foundation

3. Resolved to Approve Donation of $100.00 from Greece Rotary Club
4. Resolution to Adopt the LGS-1 Records retention schedule (Michelle Ryan)

11. Personnel and Staffing

1. Resolution to Approve Personnel and Staffing Agenda

2. Resolution to Approve Agreement between District Superintendent and District Treasurer Manager 



November 18, 2020 Regular Board Meeting Agenda 

Page 2 of 2 

12. Bids/Lease Purchases

1. Resolution to Accept Electricity Supply Bid

2. Resolution to Accept Electrical Repair, Maintenance and Installation Service Bid

3. Resolution to Accept Plumbing Repair, Maintenance and Installation Service Bid

4. Resolution to Accept HVAC Repair, Maintenance and Installation Service Bid

5. Resolution to Accept Food Service Equipment Repair, Maintenance and Installation Service Bid

13. Executive Officer’s Reports

1. Albany D.S. Report

2. Local Update

14. Committee Reports

 Labor Relations Committee (J. Abbott/J. Heise)

 Legislation Committee (D. Laba/K. Dillon)

 Information Exchange Committee (R. Charles Phillips/ L. VenVertloh)

15. Upcoming Meetings/Calendar Events

November 18 Noon MCSBA Labor Relations Committee (Remote)

November 18 4pm MCSBA Information Exchange Committee (Remote)

November 18 

Nov. 25-27 

December 2 

December 2 

December 3 

December 7 

December 8 
December 9 

6:30pm Board Meeting (ESC, PDC 1&2) 

BOCES 2 closed 

Noon MCSBA Legislative Committee (TBD)

5:45pm MCSBA Executive Committee (Location TBD) 

3:30-5pm Celebrating You! Employee Recognition, modified event. 

7am MCSBA One-Day Advocacy Trip to Albany CANCELLED 

6:30pm Greece CSD Board Meeting (Remote or In-person, TBD) (Phillips)

Noon Board Officer Agenda Review (Location TBD) (Laba, Phillips)
December 16 6:30pm Board Meeting (ESC, PDC 1&2) 
Dec. 24-31 Recess (No school) 
Dec. 25 BOCES 2 closed 
January 1 BOCES 2 closed 
January 1-3 Recess (No school) 

16. Other Items

17. Adjournment



1. Call the Meeting to Order 

  



2. Pledge of Allegiance 

  



3. Agenda Item(s) Modifications



4. Approval of Minutes: October 21, 2020 Regular Meeting



Page 1 of 5 

BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

SECOND SUPERVISORY DISTRICT 

COUNTIES OF MONROE AND ORLEANS 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services, Second Supervisory 

District of Monroe and Orleans Counties, held on October 21, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. at the Richard E. Ten 

Haken Educational Services Center, Spencerport, New York 14559. 

Members Present: 

Dennis Laba, President 

R. Charles Phillips, Vice President

John Abbott

Kathleen Dillon

Gerald Maar 

Michael May 

Elizabeth VanVertloh 

Members Absent: 

John Heise Constance Rockow 

Staff Present: 

Jo Anne Antonacci 

Karen Brown, Esq. 

Steve Dawe 

Tim Dobbertin 

Mary Beth Luther 

Kelly Mutschler 

Dr. Marijo Pearson 

Steve Roland 

Dr. Michelle Ryan 

Guests: 

Joseph Pallatto Ray Wager, CPA 

1. Call the Meeting to Order

The meeting was called to order by President Laba at 6:30 p.m.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Agenda/Items(s) Modifications

The Agenda was approved as presented.

4. Approval of Minutes

Resolved: To approve the September 16, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes and 

October 8, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes as presented. 

Moved by K. Dillon, seconded by J. Abbot; passed unanimously. 

5. Public Interaction

There was no public interaction.

6. Financial Reports

M. Luther and S. Roland reported on Treasurer’s Report, WINCAP Report, Internal Claims

Exception Log, Quarterly Contractor Report, and Quarterly Extra Class Report.

Resolved: To approve the Treasurer’s and WINCAP Reports as presented. 

Moved by M. May, seconded by G. Maar; passed unanimously. 



Page 2 of 4 

7. Old Business

1. Joseph Pallatto from Campus Construction gave a capital project update. He left the meeting at

6:40 p.m.

8. Board Presentation:  2019-20 Audit

Auditor Ray Wager presented the 2019-20 Audit. He left the meeting at 6:46 p.m.

1. To accept the Audit Reports entitled Basic Financial Statements and Management   Letter for

the year ended June 30, 2020,  as recommended by Jo Anne Antonacci, District

Superintendent as presented.

Moved by M. May, seconded by J. Abbott; passed unanimously.

2. Resolved: To Accept Corrective Action Plan for the year ended June 30, 2020 as presented.

Moved by M. May, seconded by J. Abbott; passed unanimously.

9. Recognition of School Board Members

The board members were recognized for their time and commitment to Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES.

10. New Business

1. Tim Dobbertin gave an annual update on Regional Summer School.

2. Resolved: To Approve 2020 Regional Summer School Lease Amendments for Greece and

Brockport Central School Districts as presented.

Moved by J. Abbott, seconded by G. Maar; passed unanimously

3. The board reviewed the NYSSBA Convention Proposed Resolutions that will be voted on at

the October New York State School Boards Association Convention.

4. Resolved: To Approve Donation of $250.00 from Finger Lakes Dental Care

Moved by J. Abbott, seconded by G. Maar; passed unanimously

5. Resolved: To Approve Donation of Photovoltaic solar panel modules

Moved by M. May, seconded by J. Abbott; passed unanimously

6. Resolved: To Approve Donation of $7,500 from the Gene Haas Foundation

Moved by J. Abbott, seconded by M. May; passed unanimously

7. Discussion regarding updated records retention schedule LGS-1 to replace ED-1.

11. Personnel and Staffing

1. Resolved: To approve the Personnel and Staffing Agenda as presented.

Moved by J. Abbott, seconded by M. may; passed unanimously.



Page 3 of 4 

12. Bids/Lease Purchases

Resolved: To accept the bid recommendations and awarding of the following bids and lease

purchases as presented: 

1. Resolution to Accept Cooperative Fine Paper Bid Award

2. Resolution to Accept Print Shop Supplies Bid Award

3. Resolution to Accept Wheatland-Chili lease purchase of Toshiba copier equipment

4. Resolution to Accept Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES participation in Cooperative bid with

Capital Regional BOCES For DATABASES, RESEARCH TOOL, E-BOOKS,

AUTOMATION AND MEDIA FOR USE IN SCHOOL LIBRARY SYSTEMS “DREAM

CONSORTIUM”

Motion by M. May, seconded by G. Maar; passed unanimously. 

13. Executive Officer’s Report

1. Albany-DS Report:  District Superintendent meeting will be remote on October 26-

27. State Department of Health is working on the BOCES dashboard input so that

BOCES across the state are able to input data.

2. Local Update:

• We continue to work with the Monroe County Department of Health and are very

fortunate to have a collaborative relationship with the Department and

Commissioner, Dr. Michael Mendoza.  The Department of Health has embraced

the schools and works directly with us to problem solve.

• In an ongoing effort to educate communities, ACT for Education has been

producing bi-weekly webcasts with Monroe One and Monroe 2-Orleans

Component Superintendents and local leaders on COVID related topics. These

informational videos are available for viewing on the ACT for Education website.

• Our staff continue to find innovative ways to engage parents and students

remotely, including an interactive newsletter created by the Work-Based Learning

team shared with the Board this week.

14. Committee Reports

Labor Relations Committee (J. Abbott) – Unemployment claims are increasing, not all claims are

valid.

Legislation Committee (D. Laba/K. Dillon) – No travel to Albany; goal is to reach out to local

legislators, focus on grassroots advocacy efforts.

Information Exchange Committee (R. Charles Phillips/L. VenVertloh) – Chuck Phillips attended

October 14 Information Exchange.  Diane Wynne, Director of Wellness and Equity, Rush

Henrietta, presenter - excellent presentation on handling COVID related stress in adults and in

students.

15. Upcoming Meetings/Events

The various meetings for the upcoming month were listed on the agenda.



Page 4 of 4 

16. Other Items

There were no other items.

17. At 7:20 p.m., a motion was made by M. May to adjourn the meeting to Executive Session,

seconded by K. Dillon; passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted, 

Kelly Mutschler 

Clerk of the Board 

Members Present: 

John Abbott 

Kathleen Dillon 

Dennis Laba 

Gerald Maar 

Michael May 

R. Charles Phillips

Elizabeth VenVertloh

Staff Present: 

Jo Anne Antonacci 

Karen Brown, Esq. Steve Roland 

Tim Dobbertin 

At 7:30 p.m. District Superintendent, Director of Human Resources, Director of Finance, and 

Assistant Superintendent for Instructional Programs left executive session to that the Board could 

conduct a hearing at 7:30 p.m.  At 7:45 p.m. Executive cabinet members returned to executive 

session for additional matters pertaining to the employment history of particular individual(s). 

At  8:09 p.m. a motion was made by G. Maar, seconded by J. Abbott to come out of executive 

session; passed unanimously. 

18. Adjournment

At 8:30 p.m., a motion was made by M. May to adjourn the meeting, seconded by K.

Dillon; passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted, 

Jo Anne L. Antonacci 

Clerk Pro-Temp



October 21, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 5 of 4 

 

 



5. Public Interaction



6. Financial Reports (Mary Beth Luther, Treasurer)

1. Resolution to Accept Treasurer’s Report

2. Resolution to Accept WinCap Report

3. Internal Claims Exception Log

4. 20-21 Annual Grant Summary Review 



... .. ..... . .. .......... . ........... ...... .... ... ....... . ...... ······ ··· ·· ' .. ········ .. . ... ' .... ' . . ........ . 
::i::::::::::::::::::f :::::::::::::f :\:::::::::i:::::f ::::i::f ;:i::::::::::::::::�9�r:��::#:��9.t,��iji:•P¢�$::::::::::::::::::::::::::i:::::::::i::::::::i:::::i::::i::::::\::::::::::;::::::::f ::::::1:::::::::1::1:i::: 

H/:/\\/!/\\\/\i\U/U/::>HIYH/f Irt�;#�t�fi�+#�ff //:<:::t/\t\ti/::\/\\////\YlHJ/tU//f ff .· .·.·.·.·.·.· .. ·.·.·.·.· .. ·.·.· . .  ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.· ... ·.·.·.· .. · ... ·.· ... ·.·.·.· .. ·.·.·.·.·.·.· ... ·.·.·.·.· .. ·.·.·.· .. · .. ·.·.· .. ·.·.·.· .. ·.·.· .. ·.·.·.·.·.·.· .. ·.·.· . ·.·.··.··.·.·.· .. ·.· .. ·.·.· ·. ·.· ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.· .. ·.·.·.·.·.· 
::::::::::::i::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::�er.1ac1:�c1ino:$ept��:�;::�o;:2020.:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::;:::;:::::::::::;::::::::::::::::::

:/{/ CASH 

i\\\ RECEIPTS:

...... 
):):):� 

GENERAL FUND 

BEGINNING BALANCE: 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 

NON-CONTRACT CHARGES 

INTEREST EARNED 

TRANSFERS FROM SPECIAL AID 

TRANSFERS FROM TRUST AND AGENCY 

TRANSFERS FROM UNEMPLOYMENT 

STATE AID DUE DISTRICTS 

MISCELLANEOUS RECEIPTS 

TOTAL RECEIPTS: 

/:}} DISBURSEMENTS: PAYROLL 

. . . . . ....

WARRANTS 

TRANSFERS TO: 

- Special Aid

- Trust & Agency

- Unemployment Reserve

- Capital

RAN PAYMENT 

MISCELLANEOUS DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENT: 

GENERAL FUND CHECKING 

GENERAL FUND SAVINGS 

ENDING BALANCE: 

MONTHLY 

... ···· ····· ........... . 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ............ · · · · ·  ...... . ········· ···· .......... . .... ······ ·· .......... . .. ... .......... ........ . .. .. ··· ···· ............ . 

. . . . . . . . . ' . . . . . . ............... 
.. .. .......... ... .... .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ......................... . .. . ......... ········ .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

9,718,202.69 :>>>:<<:::::::::>:::::::::::::
. ' . . . . . . . . . ' . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

1 69 0 ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·. 5, 4. 4 >>>>>>>>>>>> 
403.06 :::;:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

' .......... ' ........... . .. ....... ' .... ' ..... . 
0.00 :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 

0.00 

0.00 

11,430,598.88 

........................ .... ' ........ ' ..... ' '  .. .. . .. ' ........... ' ... ' .. ........................ ............ ' .......... . .. ............ ....... .. . ..... ... ...... ........ ' . 
. ... ····· · ................. ' ... ' .. ........................ .. · · · ··· · · · ·  ... · ·····' .. ..... ... ...... ·· ······ . .. ... . ...... .. ........ .. . ' ..................... . 

........... ' ......... ' . .. · · · · · .............. . ........ ...... ........ . .. ..... ....... ....... ' .. .. . .. ... ...... ....... . .. ... . ···· ·· ........... . 
840,589.63 <::::::/:::::\::::::::::::::::\::::: 

22.005,488.30 >:<22;00.s;,:aa;act 
::;:::/:::::::(::::::::::/::::::::;::::: 

4,300,251.93 

4,953,330.94 

0.00 

: ; : ; : ; : ; : ! : ! : ! : �: �:; :; \ � �: i � �� �; ! ; i: �: (: ! : �:: ............ . ' ........ . . . .. · · · · ··' .. ' ...... ' .. 

; : ; : ! : ! : ! : ! : ( : i : � : ! : i: � : �: i : i : ; : ; : ! : : : ; : � : ! : : : : :. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ' ' . . ' . . . . . ' ' . . . . . . . . 
' . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ' . . . . ' . . ........ ·· · ·· ......... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ' . . ' . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ' . . . . . ' .................. .. ' ... ' .............. . 
... ... ... · ····· ...... . . . . . ' . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ' . 
::·::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::.:,:

...... ' ................ . . . . . . ' . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

0.00 ::::::::::::::::::::::::::;::::::::::::::::::::: 

0.00 

0.00 

... ' ......... · · ·· ··· ... .. ·>.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.· :-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-:-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ............... ... ...... ......... . 
' ' '  '······ .......... ' . . '· · ··· · ··· ····· · . ........ ........... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ........................ ........................ ··· · ···· ............... . .. .. . ....... ... . ... . . ····· ······ ·.' ........ . ..... .. ' ......... . 

11,727,554.95 >)�1:i!*�;5:�;��l 

16,832,230.22 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ' . .. ........... ' ······ .. .... .... ' ........ ' . ........ ....... ... ... . ...... .. . ....... .. ... . .. ........ ....... .. ' ..... . . ...................... . . ............. . ... .. . ........... ..... .. . . . . . . ...... ... ....... .. . ....... .. ......... . . . . ................... . 
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::-: . ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·. 

247 ,241.67 :::::::<<<<:::>>>>:::::: ...................... .. . .......... ····· · ··' . ... ........... .... ..... .. . . ········ · ........... . .. . · ·· ····· · ........... ... ... ' ............... ' . . ' ... ' ................. . 
' ... · ······ .......... . 
' .. · ··· ·· ..... ' ..... . . . ........ .. . . .. . ... .. 

.. ······ ·· ........... . . ... ·· ······' .......... . . ............... .. . ... .. ......... ... ' .......... . 

!-,.,,-,..,.,_ ..... _ _  ,...,. __ ,...,. __ .,..,. __ ..,.,_ . ..,.,_._.,..,.._._,...,.._._.,.,.._ • ..,.,_._ . ..,.,_._.,..,.._._,...,. ...• .,...,. ••.. .,..,. ... ..,.,. _..,., _ _  ..... _ _  ,...,._.,...,._.,..,._ • ..,.,_._ . ..,.,_._ ...... _._.,...,._._.,...,.._._.,.,.._ .• .,...., ... ..,., .• _ • ..,.,_._.,..,.._._,...,.._. _.,...,.._ .. .,.., ... ..,., .. _·""".·.·,..,.._·.,...,.·.·.,...,.· ·.,.,.· ·.,..,· ·..,.,.....,..,.. __ ,...,. _ _  .,..,. _ _  .,..,_..,.,_ •• · ...... ·.,...,.·.· • .,..,.·.· . .,..,·.·.,....,_·.·""".·.·..,..,I .. _·,:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:.:::::: :::::: :::::::: .·.· • ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·••.·.••·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·•·.·.·.·.·.· . .... ' ......... ' .... ' '  ... . .. .. . . ................ . ... ... , ...... .... .. ....... .. . ·· ······· ...... ····· ···· ······· ... . . ..... '.. . ... ' .... ' '  .......... · · · · · · · · · · ·  ...................... · · · · · · ·  ..... ········· ...... · ····· ·· ····· ···· · ......................... . 

:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::
:
::::::::::::::::::::

:

:::::: :::::::::::::::

:

::::::::::
:
::::::::::::::::::::::

:

::::::::::::::::::::::::

-

:

·

:

·

:

·::
::::::::

:

:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::

·

:

·:·

:

·

::::::

·

:

-

:

-

:
:
::::

::
::::::::

·

:

·

:

·:
::::::

:

::::::::::

·

:

·

:

-

:

-

:

-

:

-

:

-

:

-

:

-:-

:

-

:

·:. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ' . . .................. 
::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::p�g�J#:�:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::





















7. Old Business

1. Capital Project Update (Campus Construction)



7. Old Business

2. New York State School Boards Association Convention Debrief 



8. Board Presentation: Work-Based Learning/Hospitality and
Applied Skills (HaAS)  Barbara Mortorana and Nicole Littlewood



9. Audit Committee Update
1. October 21, 2020 Audit Committee Meeting Minutes





10. New Business

1. Resolved to Approve Donation of training engine block and stand
from Ford Motor Company c/o WH Ford



10. New Business

2.  Resolved to Approve Donation of $5,000.00 from Donald F. and
Maxine B. Davison Foundation.



10. New Business

3. Resolved to Approve Donation of $100.00 From Greece Rotary
    Club. 



10. New Business

4.  Resolution to adopt the LGS-1 Records retention schedule (Michelle
     Ryan) 



RESOLUTION 

RESOLVED, By the Board of Cooperative Educational Services that the Retention and 
Disposition Schedule for New York Local Government Records (LGS-1), issued pursuant to Article 
57-A of the Arts and Cultural Affairs Law, and containing legal minimum retention periods for
local government records, is hereby adopted for use by all officers in legally disposing of valueless
records listed therein.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that in accordance with Article 57-A: 

(a) only those records will be disposed of that are described in Retention
and Disposition Schedule for New York Local Government Records (LGS-1), after they have met 
the minimum retention periods described therein; 

(b) only those records will be disposed of that do not have sufficient
administrative, fiscal, legal, or historical value to merit retention beyond established legal 
minimum periods. 

(c) this new schedule (LGS-1) replaces ED-1 in any and all respects duly
adopted by the Board of Cooperative Educational Services via resolution in 1988 and in 2004. 



11. Personnel and Staffing

1. Resolution to Approve Personnel and Staffing Agenda



11. Personnel and Staffing

2.  Resolution to Approve Agreement between District Superintendent
     and District Treasurer Manager 



That the Board approves the Agreement between the District 
Superintendent of Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES and
District Treasurer Manager for the period of December 7, 2020 – 
June 30, 2021, as presented.

Item 10.2 Resolution to Approve Agreement Between District 

Superintendent and District Treasurer Manager



12. Bids/Lease Purchases 

1.   Resolution to Accept Electricity Supply Bid
2.   Resolution to Accept Electrical Repair, Maintenance and
      Installation Service Bid
3.   Resolution to Accept Plumbing Repair, Maintenance and
      Installation Service Bid
4.   Resolution to Accept HVAC Repair, Maintenance and
      Installation Service Bid
5.   Resolution to Accept Food Service Equipment Repair,
      Maintenance and Installation Service Bid



13. Executive Officer’s Reports 



14. Committee Reports

1. Labor Relations Committee (J. Abbott/J. Heise)

2. Legislation Committee (K. Dillon/D. Laba)

3. Information Exchange Committee (R. Charles Phillips/L.

VenVertloh)



15. Upcoming Meetings/Calendar Events

 November 18   Noon MCSBA Labor Relations Committee
(Remote)

 November 18   4pm MCSBA Information Exchange Committee 
(Remote)

 November 18   6:30pm Board Meeting (ESC, PDC 1&2)
 Nov. 25-27       BOCES 2 closed
 December 2      Noon MCSBA Legislative Committee (TBD)
 December 2      5:45pm MCSBA Executive Committee ( TBD)
 December 3      3:30-5pm Celebrating You! Employee 

Recognition (Modified event)
 December 8      6:30pm Greece CSD Board Meeting (Remote or 

in-person, TBD) (Phillips)
 December 9      Noon Board Officer Agenda Review (ESC, CR 1)

(Laba, Phillips)
 December 16    6:30pm Board Meeting (ESC, PDC 1&2)
 Dec. 24-31        Recess (No school) 

 Dec. 25        BOCES 2 closed
 January 1        BOCES 2 closed
 January 1-3      Recess (No school)



16. Other Items



17. Adjournment


	11-18-2020 AGENDA
	1. CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER
	2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3. AGENDA MODIFICATIONS
	4. APPROVAL OF 10-21-2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
	5. PUBLIC INTERACTION
	6. FINANCIAL REPORTS
	7. 1. OLD BUSINESS: CAPITAL PROJECT UPDATE AND COST REPORT
	7.2. OLD BUSINESS - NYSSBA CONVENTION DEBRIEF
	8. BOARD PRESENTATION
	9. AUDIT COMMITTEE UPDATE
	10.1 NEW BUSINESS: RESOLUTION TO APPROVE WH FORD DONATION
	10.2 NEW BUSINESS: RESOLUTION TO APPROVE DAVISON FOUNDATION DONATION
	10.3. NEW BUSINESS: RESOLUTION TO APPROVE DONATION FROM GREECE ROTARY CLUB
	10.4. NEW BUSINESS: RESOLUTION TO ADOPT LGS-1 RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE
	11. RESOLUTION TO APPROVE PERSONNEL AND STAFFING AGENDA
	11.2 RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AGREEMENT BETWEEN DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT AND DISTRICT TREASURER MANAGER
	12. BIDS/LEASE PURCHASES
	13. EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT
	14. COMMITTEE REPORTS
	15. UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS
	16. OTHER ITEMS
	17. ADJOURNMENT
	Blank Page



